City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

328 South Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-460-010

HISTORIC NAME: Smith-Loveday House

COMMON NAME: Evernia, On Point Nails

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1866

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1920, 1930, 2005

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gothic Revival, Carpenter Gothic

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Multi Tenant

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Covered Entry

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood Paneled, Not Original/Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Aluminum Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Bay Window; Fixed; Single Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 4,18.06 Windows; 12.5.23 New
Signs




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

328 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Between 1860 and 1864, Charles D. F. Smith, an attorney, and his
wife, Marcia (Pennock), moved from Lansing, Michigan, to Geneva,
lllinois. The couple likely began living in this house when their first
son was born in 1862 or 1863. The Smiths purchased the property in
1866. Several mortgages were taken out between 1866 and 1867,
which were paid off with a $1,800 mortgage secured in 1868. In
1870, the Smith family moved to Aurora, where Charles Smith
continued practicing law with a Chicago law firm.

The property was sold to William and Louise Loveday, who had
emigrated from England in 1853. After the deaths of William and
Louise Loveday, the house sat vacant from 1888 until 1901.

In the 1920s or 1930s, Angelo Dangles renovated and enlarged the
house. The George W. and Minnie Johnson family lived at the
address from at least 1936 until 1952, renting rooms out in the 1930s
and early 1940s. George Johnson moved to Geneva in 1908 and

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Reminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Between 1860 and 1864, Charles D. F. Smith, an attorney, and his wife, Marcia (Pennock), moved from Lansing, Michigan, to Geneva, Illinois. The couple likely began living in this house when their first son was born in 1862 or 1863. The Smiths purchased the property in 1866. Several mortgages were taken out between 1866 and 1867, which were paid off with a $1,800 mortgage secured in 1868. In 1870, the Smith family moved to Aurora, where Charles Smith continued practicing law with a Chicago law firm.

The property was sold to William and Louise Loveday, who had emigrated from England in 1853. After the deaths of William and Louise Loveday, the house sat vacant from 1888 until 1901.

In the 1920s or 1930s, Angelo Dangles renovated and enlarged the house. The George W. and Minnie Johnson family lived at the address from at least 1936 until 1952, renting rooms out in the 1930s and early 1940s. George Johnson moved to Geneva in 1908 and passed away in 1952. He worked for some time as the director of the State Bank of Geneva and was a co-founder of the Geneva Building and Loan Association. 
Johnson's death signaled a change in use for the property. By 1954, Esther's Hat Shop was advertised at the address. By 1985, the property was returned to its original use as a residence. The Geneva: 150 Reminders for 150 Years booklet, published by the Geneva Sesquicentennial Commission, described that restoration of use and also described reproductions of original detail on additions at the rear. That restoration did not last long, as by 1986, new shops had opened at the address.

The property later became the longtime location of The Paper Merchant, a specialty stationery and paper goods store. Today, the building is home to Envernia and On Point Nails.

It contributes to the historic district for its association with key figures, including George Johnson, as an example of the Carpenter Gothic style, and as an example of the transition from residential to commercial in the area.
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